Written comment 20.03.14

Addie Faust

Lands Program Manager - Natural Resources Leasing
Idaho Department of Lands

300 N 6t St. Boise, ID 83702

Office: (208) 334-0275

Email: afaust@idl.idaho.gov

https://www.idl.idaho.gov
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From: Cameron Mulrony <cameron@idahocattle.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:16 PM

To: Addie Faust <AFaust@idl.idaho.gov>

Subject: . Proposed Rule Change

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

20.03.14 Rules Governing Grazing, Farming, And Conservation Leases
050. Lease Cancellation

02. Change in Land Use.

If the endowment lands are to be leased for any other use as designated by
the Board or the department and the new use is incompatible with the

existing lease, a change in land use can be executed at the conclusion of the
existing lease term.
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